CITY OF GREENACRES

Interoffice Memorandum
#2007.10SH.001

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Wadie Atallah, City Manager

RE: Metropolitan Planning Organization ~ Member and Alternate
DATE: October 9, 2007

In 2004, the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) membership was revised
to include a seat to be shared by the City of Greenacres and the Village of Royal
Palm Beach. The Village of Royal Palm Beach served last year and we have
been notified that it is now the City’s turn to serve. The MPO would like the City
to designate an elected official and an alternate to attend the meetings to be held
on the 3" Thursday of each month at 9:00 a.m.

In October of 2005, the Council approved the appointment of Mayor Samuel J.
Ferreri as the representative and Councilman Richard C. Radcliffe as the
alternate. Both Mayor Ferreri and Councilman Radcliffe would be happy to
continue to serve as the City’s representatives, subject to the Council’s
confirmation of their appointments.

Wadie Atallah
City Manager
/sh



CITY OF GREENACRES

OFFICIAL APPOINTMENT CONFIRMATION

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO)

Date of City Council Meeting: 10-15-2007

[ ] Approved [ ] Disapproved

The official member and alternate to serve on the Metropolitan Planning
Organization for the City of Greenacres for 2007 — 2008, includes:

1. Samuel J. Ferreri
Printed Name

Mayor
Title

2. Richard C. Radcliffe
Printed Name

Councilman
Title

Signature (City Representative):

Sondra K. Hill

City Clerk Date: 10-15-07
Title




